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Eoltel.Eg@BoIiziadistato.it

Da: <poltel.pg@poliziadistato.it>

A: <ANNA.DONNINO@INTERNO.IT>
Data invio: Ilunedi 5 novembre 2007 14.06
Oggetto: Fw: Enquiry - 19738/07 KERCHER

----- Original Message —--
From: Green, Karen
To: poltel.pg@poliziadistato.it

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2007 1:40 PM
Subject: Enquiry - 19738/07 KERCHER

Good afternoon

Thank you for your fax in relation to a telephone call which was made from 0044 7841131571 to 0845
9724724.

| would like to advise that this telephone number is for Abbey's telephone banking facility, a test has been
carried out and on connection, a list of options are supplied to the caller.

A caller would need to select the option required before being connected to an advisor and this would take
longer than 9 seconds, | am therefore, unable to supply any further information which would be of help.

If | can be of any further assistance, please contact me by e-mail or telephone.
|
Many thanks

Karen Green

AH MG 81

Fraud Investigator
Police Liaison

Tel - 01908 343986

Fax - 0845 600 4105
karen.green@abbey.com

é Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Emails aren't always secure, and they may be intercepted or changed after they've been sent. Abbey doesn't
accept liability if this happens. If you think someone may have interfered with this email, please get in touch
with the sender another way.

This message doesn't create or change any contract. Abbey doesn't accept responsibility for damage caused
by any viruses contained in this email or its attachments. Emails may be monitored.

If you've received this email by mistake, please let the sender know at once that it's gone to the wrong person
and then destroy it without copying, using, or telling anyone about its contents.

Abbey National plc (ANpic) Reg. No. 2294747, Inscape Investments Limited (Inscape) Reg. No. 3839455, and
Abbey National Treasury Services plc (ANTS) Reg. No. 2338548 are registered in England and have their
Registered Offices at Abbey National House, 2 Triton Square, Regent's Place, London, NW1 3AN. Abbey
National Asset Managers Limited (ANAM) Reg. No. SC106669. Registered in Scotland. Registered Office at
Abbey National House, 301 St Vincent Street, Glasgow G2 5HN.
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ANplc, ANTS, Inscape and ANAM are authorised and regulated by the Financial Services Authority (Reg. No.
106054, 146003, 193172 and 122491 respectively). ANplc advises on mortgages, a limited range of life
assurance, pension and collective investment scheme products and acts as an insurance intermediary for
general insurance. ANTS is a member of the London Stock Exchange.

Inscape and ANAM are wholly owned subsidiaries of Santander Asset Management UK Holdings Limited.
Reg. No. 617484. Registered in England. Registered Office at Abbey National House, 2 Triton Square,
Regent's Place, London, NW1 3AN.

Abbey, Inscape, Santander and the flame logo are registered trademarks.

Informazione NOD32 2517 (20070910)

Questo messaggio ¢ stato controllato dal Sistema Antivirus NOD32
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